R mm-,.g)}&(\h/ CRIMINAL COMPLAINT Oa-1zl 4

DISTRICT
United States District Court Eastern District of Pennsylvania
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA DOCKET NO.

¥
DAMIEN YOUNG
ROSHEED MILLEDGE

MAGISTRATE'S CASE NO.

09-qQ2¢ -M

Complaint for violation of 49 U.S.C. § 46505(b)(1) and 18 U.S.C.§ 2

NAME OF JUDGE OR MAGISTRATE OFFICIAL TITLE LOCATION

Honorable LINDA K. CARACAPPA U.S. Magistrate Judge Philadelphia, PA

DATE OF OFFENSE PLACE OF OFFENSE ADDRESS OF ACCUSED (if known)

On or about June 4, 2009 RINGOLD STREET, PHILADELPHIA, PA (YOUNG)
Philadelphia, PA RINGOLD STREET, PHILADELPHIA, PA (MILLEDGE)

COMPLAINANT'S STATEMENT OF FACTS CONSTITUTING THE OFFENSE OR VIOLATION:

On or about June 4, 2009, in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, DAMIEN YOUNG boarded an aircraft
intended for air transportation, that is, U.S. Airways Flight Number 1195 from Philadelphia, Pennsylvania,
destined for Phoenix, Arizona, with a concealed dangerous weapon in his carry-on baggage, that is, a Smith
& Wesson 9- millimeter semi-automatic handgun, serial number RAT5785, that is and would be accessible
to YOUNG in flight, and ROSHID MILLEDGE, a U.S. Airways employee, aided and abetted YOUNG’s
possession, and concealment, of the dangerous weapon on the aircraft, in violation Title 49, United States
Code, Section 46505(b)(1) and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

BASIS OF COMPLAINANT'S CHARGE AGAINST THE ACCUSED:

SEE AFFIDAVIT ATTACHED HERETO.

MATERIAL WITNESSES IN RELATION AGAINST THE ACCUSED:

SIGNATURE OF COMPLAINANT (official title)
Being duly sworn, I declare that the foregoing W %
is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. Donald Asper -

/{. OFFICIAL TITLE
M Special Agent, Federal Bureau of Investigation

C/ Swom to before me and subscribed in my pres‘n\cc_ W

SIGNATURE OF MAGISTRATE DATE
- - ¢ e%
Honorable LINDA K. CARACAPPA, United States Magistrate Judge

1) See Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure rules 3 and 54.




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V. WARRANT FOR ARREST

ROSHEED MILLEDGE
CASE NUMBER: 09-92¢ -M~ [

To: The United States Marshal and any Authorized
United States Officer

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to arrest ROSHEED MILLEDGE

and bring him or her forthwith to the nearest magistrate judge to answer a(n)
O Indictment O Information ® Complaint O Order of court D Violation notice O Probation violation petition
charging him or her with (brief description of offense)

on or about June 4, 2009, aided and abetted another in boarding an aircraft intended for air transportation,
that is, U.S. Airways Flight Number 1195 from Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, destined for Phoenix, Arizona,
with a concealed dangerous weapon in his carry-on baggage, that is, a Smith & Wesson 9- millimeter
semi-automatic handgun, serial number RATS5785, that is and would be accessible in flight

In violation of Title 49, United States Code, Section 46505(b)(1) and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2

Honorable CAROL S. MOORE WELLS United States Magistrate Judge
yfﬁﬁ% Title of Issuing Officer
?/ ; A /%4 % Philadelphia, PA
Sigméture of Issuing Officer Date and Location
Bail fixed at $ by

Name of Judicial Officer

RETURN

This warrant was received and executed with the arrest of the above-named defendant at

DATE RECEIVED NAME AND TITLE OF ARRESTING OFFICER SIGNATURE OF ARRESTING OFFICER
Donald Asper
DATE OF ARREST Special Agent, FBI

(C. Sykes Authorizing)



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V. WARRANT FOR ARREST

DAMIEN YOUNG

CASENUMBER: 09 -HZ¢-M~- 2~

To: . The United States Marshal and any Authorized
United Statg\':-‘. Officer

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to arrest  DAMIEN YOUNG

and bring him or her forthwith to the nearest magistrate judge to answer a(n)
O Indictment O Information ® Complaint O Order of court O Violation notice O Probation violation petition
charging him or her with (brief description of offense)

on or about June 4, 2009, boarding an aircraft intended for air transportation, that is, U.S. Airways Flight
Number 1195 from Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, destined for Phoenix, Arizona, with a concealed dangerous
weapon in his carry-on baggage, that is, a Smith & Wesson 9- millimeter semi-automatic handgun, serial
number RATS5785, that is and would be accessible in flight

In violation of Title 49, United States Code, Section 46505(b)(1) and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2

Honorabl/(}?AROL S. MOORE WELLS United States Magistrate Judge
Name uing Officer Title of Issuing Officer
& // 7 Philadelphia, PA
gnature of Issuing Officer Date and Location
Bail fixed at $ by

Name of Judicial Officer

RETURN

This warrant was received and executed with the arrest of the above-named defendant at

DATE RECEIVED NAME AND TITLE OF ARRESTING OFFICER SIGNATURE OF ARRESTING OFFICER
Donald Asper
DATE OF ARREST Special Agent, FBI

(C. Sykes Authorizing)




AFFIDAVIT

I, Donald Asper, state the following is true and correct to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief:

L INTRODUCTION

& I am a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (“FBI”), and have
been so employed since January 2005. I am currently assigned to the FBI's violent crime squad,
responsible for the investigation of, among other things, federal violations occurring at
Philadelphia International Airport. I am therefore familiar with Airport security procedures for
both passengers and Airport employees. Prior to being assigned to the violent crime squad, I
investigated organized crime groups primarily involved in carjackings.

% I am currently involved in the investigation of DAMIEN YOUNG and ROSHID
MILLEDGE concerning the recovery of concealed dangerous weapon on a U.S. Airways flight
departing from Philadelphia International Airport on the morning of June 4, 2009. I have
personally spoken with other law enforcement officials involved with this investigation and have
personally reviewed all reports and other written materials generated in connection with this
investigation to date. I am therefore familiar with all aspects of this investigation.

II. PROBABLE CAUSE

3. The facts and circumstances of this investigation, as more fully set forth herein,
show that there is probable cause to believe that on or about June 4, 2009, DAMIEN YOUNG
boarded an aircraft intended for air transportation, that is, U.S. Airways Flight Number 1195
from Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, destined for Phoenix, Arizona, with a concealed dangerous
weapon in his carry-on baggage, that is, a Smith & Wesson 9- millimeter semi-automatic

handgun, serial number RATS578S, that is and would be accessible to YOUNG in flight, and that



ROSHID MILLEDGE, a U.S. Airways employee, aided and abetted YOUNG’s possession, and
concealment, of the dangerous weapon on the aircraft, in violation Title 49, United States Code,
Section 46505(b)(1) and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2. This affidavit is being
submitted in support of a criminal complaint and arrest warrant for DAMIEN YOUNG and
ROSHEED MILLEDGE.

4. ROSHID MILLEDGE is employed as a customer service representative for U.S.
Airways at Philadelphia International Airport. On June 4, 2009, MILLEDGE was in uniform and
at approximately 7:00 a.m., was assigned to the customer service counter located at Gate C-28 of
the Airport to assist in boarding passengers on U.S. Airways Flight Number 1195, destined for
Phoenix, Arizona. Two other U.S. Airways employees (subsequently interviewed by FBI agents)
observed MILLEDGE carrying a black lap top-style carry-on bag that morning and advised that
they had seen MILLEDGE routinely carry a similar-looking black lap top-style carry-on bag on
numerous occasions during work. A videotape from an Airport security camera shows
MILLEDGE carrying a black lap top-style carry-on bag while passing through an Airport
employee entrance when he arrived for work on the morning of June 4, 2009.

5. While waiting to board U.S. Airways Flight Number 1195 at Gate C-28, a ticketed
passenger (hereinafter referred to as cooperating witness #1 or “CW-1"), observed DAMIEN
YOUNG, carrying a black lap top-style carry-on bag, approach the customer service counter at
Gate C-28 and enter into a conversation with MILLEDGE. Thereafter, CW-1 observed
MILLEDGE pass a black lap top-style carry-on bag to YOUNG as YOUNG passed the black lap
top-style bag he had been carrying to MILLEDGE. After observing MILLEDGE and YOUNG

switch bags, CW-1 then saw YOUNG sit in a seat within the immediate area of Gate C-28. CW-






